Source - "Prince William: A Past to Preserve" by the Prince William County Historical

Commission

Historic Name: S T Hall House and Store

Date or Period: ca. 1870

Original Use: Residence and store or church

Vicinity: Manassas

This is a small, two-story, frame house with a stuccoed exterior applied over earlier weatherboards. The house rests on a cinder block and concrete foundation and has a metal-covered gabled roof. The interior trim, doors, and floors date from around 1936 when the house was remodeled. It was for some time an antique shop. Some local historians believe that this house has been moved to its present site. Some also believe that it was the original Manassas Presbyterian Church building, which housed the first school in Manassas.